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BabCOCk &W“COX ) Power Generation Group

P Q. Box 1260, Lynchburg, Va. 24505
Telephone: (804) 384-5111

September 5, 1980

Mr. James R. Miller, Chief

Special Projects Branch

Division of Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Miller:

Enclosed are 25 copies of answers to thirty-five questions submitted
to B&W by Mr. L. S. Rubenstein as part of your review of Topical Report
BAW-10133P, "Mark C Fuel Assembly - LOCA Seismic Analysis".

The information contained in this submittal is considered proprietary
as sworn in my affidavit presented with our May 31, 1979 submittal of
the Topical Report and should be treated as such.

If you need any further information concerning this submittal piease
contact me at (804) 384-5111 Ext. 2817.

Very truly yours
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Manager, Licensing
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